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Chadwick, Richard

From: Ramy Soussou [rscussou@eraa.com.au]

Sent:  Tuesday, 12 April 2011 4:07 PM

To: Chadwick, Richard

Subject: Extension of Statutory Time Frame A81258 & A91259

Richard

Further to your letter of 11 April 2011 in regardsto the draft determination of Energy Assured Limited
(A91258 & A91259) issued by the AOCC, please accept this email as confirmation that EAL agreesto
extend the statutory timeframe for release of the final determination until 30 June 2011.

Kind Regards

Ramy Scussou
Eneray Assired Limited {EAL)

13/04/2011



